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HOUSTON CHEMICAL PLANT

f. p. BOX 3397

HOUSTON. TEXAS 77012

PHONE (713) 477-BBO1

July 25, 1985

Certified IP560656665

Allyn M Davis, Director Air & Waste
Management Division

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region VI
First International Building
1201 Elm Street
Dallas, Texas 75270

Subject: Response to June 24, 1985 Letter on Sikes Pit

Dear Mr. Davis:

Currently, research of existing records and conversation with plant personnel,
during the French Limited involvement determination, has produced no indication
that the Houston Plant utilized the Sikes Pit for disposal of waste.

Please contact me if you have further questions.

Yours truly,

Manager, Environmental
Control

W F Muller
jw
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